
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 11:18 AM 
To: 'Noni Lord'; kairsty.wilson@aed.org.au 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: RE: Supported Employment Services Award - AM2014/286  

 
 
Dear Ms Lord,  
 
I refer to your email below and the attached.  
 
The Commission will grant the AED Legal Centre an extension to file its submissions and materials 
until close of business Monday 2 October 2017 only.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Noni Lord [mailto:noni.lord@aed.org.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 September 2017 10:22 AM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Subject: Supported Employment Services Award - AM2014/286  

 
Dear Ingrid  
 
We refer to the above and attach an order for Vice President Hatcher’s consideration.  
 
Regards,  
Courtney for  
 
______________________________ 
Noni Lord 
Legal Assistant 
AED LEGAL CENTRE 
Suite 4 Level 9, 276 Flinders Street, Melbourne 3000. 
Tel: (03) 9639 4333     Fax: (03) 9650 2833      web: www.aed.org.au 
  
Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 
  

Help AED by making a Tax Deductible donation at: 
www.goodcompany.com.au/charity/Association-of-Employees-with-Disability-AED-
Legal-Centre 
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